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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Correct 

Fielding, Stirling <sfieldin@lehman. com> 

Thursday, September 11,2008 9:21PM (GMT) 

Barrio, Maria <mbarrio@lehman.com>; Penn, Lisa 
<ltpenn@lehman.com>; Healy-Waters, Jaime 
<jhealywa@lehman.com> 

Barker Goldie, Garth <garth.barkergoldie@lehman.com>; Ullman, 
Neal (NY) <Neal.Ullman@lehman.com> 

Re: Standard Bank 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Barrio, Maria 
To: Fielding, Stirling; Penn, Lisa; Healy-Waters, Jaime 
Cc: Barker Goldie, Garth; Ullman, Neal (NY) 
Sent: Thu Sep 11 22:06:10 2008 
Subject: Re: Standard Bank 

Stirling - are they specifically holding the first cycle back in lieu of Lehman getting this document 
finalised? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Fielding, Stirling 
To: Barrio, Maria; Penn, Lisa; Healy-Waters, Jaime 
Cc: Barker Goldie, Garth 
Sent: Thu Sep 11 21:28:24 2008 
Subject: Standard Bank 

Guys be aware that Standard Bank is going to hold back settlement on the first cycle. We have sent them 
signed documentation on the pledge they asked us to have by close today. 

They assure us all of these will settle in the second batch. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Rees, Huw 
Sent: Thursday, September 11,2008 9:19PM 
To: 'derick.finlayson@standardbank.co.za'; 'marius.vanZyl@standardbank.co.za'; 
'maria.jenner@standardbank.co.za'; 'fiona.green@standardbank.co.za'; 
'christo.vanstaden@standardbank.co.za'; 'beverley.nicholson@standardbank.co.za'; 
'Beverly .Brown@standardbank.co.za' 
Cc: Lacey, Sean; Fielding, Stirling 
Subject: Pledge Agreement 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 



LBEX-DOCID 1777132

Please find attached: 

- our mark up of the pledge agreement, in the interests of expediency we have kept this very light on the 
basis that we will be able to have more detailed discussions about how the arrangements would work before 
the agreement expires 

-a pdf of a draft of the pledge agreement (as amended) duly signed on behalf of Lehman Brothers 
International (Europe) 

- a pdf of the signatory authorities and specimen signatures for Lehman Brothers International (Europe) (we 
have included this to evidence authority instead of the board resolution certificate included with the first 
draft of the pledge) 

We look forward to speaking to you first thing tomorrow morning. Should you have any questions or 
comments in the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact us- details below: 

Sean Lacey - 07920297876 

Huw Rees- 07917 084034 

Regards 

Huw G. Rees 
Head of European Creditor Relations 
Lehman Brothers 
25 Bank Street, LondonE14 5LE. 
Tel:+ 44 (0) 20 7102 2107 
Mobile: + 44 (0) 7917 084 034 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 


